
MEETING MEMORANDUM 

January 27, 2025 

To: Metropolitan Transportation 
Planning Organization Board 

From: Brad Thoburn 

Subject: Transportation Improvement Plan - Emergency Amendment (FDOT) for SW 13th Street 
& Archer Road 

BACKGROUND 

An emergency Amendment was executed per the attached letter at the request of the Florida 
Department of Transportation.  The request was to amend its Fiscal Years 2024-25 to 2028-29 
Transportation Improvement Program to add the SW13th Street and Archer Road project in Fiscal 
Year 2024-25. For these funds to be expended, the Metropolitan Planning Organization needs to 
amend its Fiscal Years 2024-2025 to 2028-2029 Transportation Improvement Program to add this 
project. The project support Goals #2, 3, & 6 of the Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP).  This 
amendment was executed per the attached letter. 

Attachments 



 
Florida Department of Transportation 

RON DESANTIS 
GOVERNOR 

605 Suwannee Street 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0450 

JARED W. PERDUE, P.E. 
SECRETARY 

 

www.fdot.gov 

December 4, 2024 
 
 
Scott Koons, AICP 
Executive Director 
Gainesville Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization (TPO)  
2009 NW 67th Place 
Gainesville, FL 32653  
 
Re: FDOT Emergency Amendment request for the Gainesville MTPO Transportation 

Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2024/25 – FY 2028/29 
 
Dear Scott: 
 
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) requests your approval of an Emergency 
Amendment to the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) for FY 2024/25 through              
FY 2028/29 of the Gainesville Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) due to 
mail server being out of service. 
 
Please include the following projects in the Current TIP: 
 
435891-3 SR24 (US441) SW 13th/MLK Jr HWY @ SR24 (SW Archer Rd)  
Intersection Improvement – Alachua County   *NON-SIS* 
           
 Fund  Phase  FY 2025  
 ASCU  PE  $548,699 
 SA   PE  $91,450 
 
   
The amendment is consistent with the guidance in the FDOT MPO Program Management 
Handbook (“Handbook”), Section 4.3.1.6 – Emergency TIP/STIP Amendments.   
 
The Department is requesting your consideration to approve this amendment to allow these 
projects to proceed through the letting process. The projects support Goal #2, 3, & 6 of the 
Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP). 
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If you have any questions about this project or this amendment request, please call me at (904) 
360.5514.  

Sincerely, 

Achaia Brown 
Transportation Planning Manager 
FDOT District 2 

cc: Victoria Kutney  

Gainesville Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization (TPO)  
Approval of Amendment to Transportation Improvement Program FY 24/25 – 28/29 

____________________________ 
Scott Koons, AICP 
Executive Director, Gainesville Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) 

Date:_____12/4/24___________ 


